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From: christopher Nelson <XYTGTGTGTGGNGNGNGNG-
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 11:42 AM

To: s 47E(c) s 47E(c)fs 47E(c)
Subject: QLlife

Hi team,

| was watching 7.30 last night and saw the segment about the icare whistle blower. At the end of the story
you put up the usual mental health message and contact details for Life Line and Beyond Blue.

Because of the homophobic nature of his bullying and harassment, | thought it would have been good to
have the QLife number too. https://glife.org.au/

Just a thought for future LGBTQ related content and there are AWEI points in it too.

Thanks Chris

Christopher Nelson
Senior Relationship Manager

Pride in Diversity

Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010 |

Website: www.prideinclusionprograms.com.au | www.pid-awei.com.au
Facebook: facebook.com/prideindiversity facebook.com/prideinsport

Personal pronouns: he/him

While we are changing how we keep in touch

OUR SUPPORT FOR YOU WON'T STOP!

ridein ¥ YEARS
p 12 Ad,e 5 2020 For more info on how we can work together during the COVID-19
AN . pandemic please visit www.prideinclusionprograms.com.au
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